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From: ‘ \

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 2:.01 PM

To: | | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: F-2017-00178 --—TOP-SECRE/BYEMAN-

P e e Bl

Classification: “FOP—SECRPESSYEMAN

Good afternoon,
Fwill make the update.

Thank yvou so much.

From:‘ ‘

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 11:31 AM

To: | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: F-2017-00178

Classification: —“FOP—SECRESAEYEMA

il

I apologize for the delay | have been dealing with some staff turnover. | agree that we should redact the remaining
paragraph we must have just missed it. Under Section 1.4 classification in the Executive Order we use ¢ and e for the
reason to protect the information.

Thanks,

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136491



C05126604 Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136491

From:‘
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 3:38 PM

To:‘ ‘
Subject: RE: F-2017-00178 ---TOP-SECRETABYhvAN-

Classification: “FeP—SEERFTF—RYEMEN-

i ]

| have added a screen shot for yvou to review. | have now redacted the entire second column, and the paragraph

‘and the line

Please advise.
Thank you,
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From:\
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 1:54 PM

To:‘ ‘
Subject: F-2017-00178

fanl IS Z IR LA BT
pe F ok LR RTALTA N

Classification: -“fop—58

Good afternoon ‘

Please see the attached FOIA fromz Please respond once you receive the information.

Thanks,

Classification: —TOP—SECRPTA-RRMAdy

Classification: “TOPSECRETAFBYEMAN-
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